

RE: MYAP Watch List - October 31 EEJI

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2017 12:59:41 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Watch List - October 31 EEJI.docx (60.63 kB); Expected PT Approaches to Cannabis Legalization Oct 30.docx (22.06 kB)

Clean document attached with David's (Cannabis) and Karen's (LTEP) revisions.

David has a jurisdictional chart from MAG re: other province's legalization approach with a section on retail. However, the other provinces are based on speculation at this point so the only two we've included are NB and Alberta (have made formal announcements on retail approach).

Do you want the others included? I've attached the chart.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: October-30-17 8:50 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List - October 31 EEJI

Made some further changes, just a couple of questions/comments in addition to the edits.
thanks